
ATTACHMENT A 

 
To: City Council Date: December 15, 2021 
  From: Mayor Kate Gallego 

 
  Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS – APPOINTEES 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

following Boards and Commissions: 
 
Audit Committee 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Karlene Keogh Parks 
Ms. Keogh Parks is retired from USI Insurance Services. She fills a vacancy to expire 
December 15, 2023. 
 
Central City Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilwoman Yassamin Ansari recommends the following for reappointment: 
 
Ryan Boyd 
Mr. Boyd is a Legislative Liaison at the Arizona Association of Counties and a resident 
of District 7. He will serve his second term to expire November 19, 2023. 
 
Mayor’s Human Trafficking Task Force 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Lynn Cordova 
Ms. Cordova is an Outreach Director at the US House of Representatives. 
 
  

 

  



Phoenix Arts and Culture Commission 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Sally Boyle 
Ms. Boyle is an Artist at Sally Boyle Studio and a resident of District 8. She fills a 
vacancy for a term to expire September 30, 2024. 
 
Phoenix Aviation Advisory Board 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Ruben Alonzo 
Mr. Alonzo is the Executive Director of Community and Municipal Relations at Arizona 
State University. He replaces Bret Aldieri for a term to begin December 17, 2021 and 
expire December 15, 2025. 
 
Sandra Ferniza 
Ms. Ferniza is the Campus Liaison at the Helios Education Campus. She replaces 
Karlene Keogh Parks for a term to begin December 17, 2021 and expire December 15, 
2025. 
 
Ron Price 
Mr. Price is the President and CEO at Visit Phoenix. He replaces Susan Erlich for a 
term to begin December 17, 2021 and expire December 15, 2025. 
 
Phoenix Deferred Compensation Board/Post Employment Healthcare Board 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
David Mathews 
Mr. Mathews is the Acting Human Resources Director at the City of Phoenix. He 
replaces Lori Bays and will fulfill her term to expire September 30, 2022. 
 
South Mountain Village Planning Committee 
 
Vice Mayor Carlos Garcia recommends the following for appointment: 
 
Arthur Greathouse 
Mr. Greathouse is an associate at Megalos Capital and a resident of District 8. He fills a 
vacancy on the committee for a term to expire November 19, 2023. 


